
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE 
CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS IS 
PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY. 

                     AGENDA 
                           Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization 
                                                 Public Advisory Council 

 

Date:  Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

 Time:  5:30 p.m. 

 Location: Jefferson Conference Room 
   RVCOG, 155 N. 1st Street, Central Point 
   Transit: served by RVTD Route #40 
 
 Contact: Office Specialist, (541) 423-1375 
   RVMPO website: www.rvmpo.org 
 

1  Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair 

2  Review / Approve Minutes Chair 

Attachment #1 | RVMPO PAC Draft Minutes 2019_11_19 

Action Items 

3  Review and Recommendation on Jackson County 
Substitute Project Mike Kuntz 

Background 

Jackson County had applied for CMAQ funds to pave a 
portion of the Expo Parking Lot.  This project was deemed 
by ODOT and FHWA as not eligible to receive CMAQ 
funds.  The county has decided to withdraw its application 
and is, as allowed under MPO policy, submitting a substitute 
project for approval by the Policy Committee 

 

Attachments #1 | Jackson County Presentation on Substitute Project  

Action 
Requested 

Recommendation to Policy Committee regarding Jackson 
County’s request  

Presentations 

http://www.rvmpo.org/


IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE 
CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS IS 
PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY. 

4  BUILD Grant Application Alex Georgevitch 

Background 

These grants called the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development 
(BUILD) are competitive federal grants which local governments and states may 
apply for infrastructure grants.  The City of Medford was the only successful 
applicant in the state of Oregon.  

Attachments To be distributed at meeting 

Discussion Items 

5  Area Strategies Pilot Program Art Anderson 

Background 

The Oregon Transportation Commission (OTC) which oversees the Area 
Commissions for Transportation have decided to undertake a review of the 
existing role of the ACTS and has set up a pilot program in Lane County to 
develop an Area Strategy to be adopted by the local ACT. 

Attachments #2 | Area Strategies Pilot Guidelines 

Regular Updates | Standing Items 

6  MPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach 

7  Other Business Chair 

8  
Next Meeting 
  The next PAC meeting is scheduled for March 17, 2020 at 
5:30 p.m. at RVCOG. 

Chair 

9  Adjournment Chair 

 

• The next RVMPO PAC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 17, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.  
 

• The next RVMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. in 
the Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point. 
 

• The next RVMPO TAC meeting will be Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. in the 
Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.  



 

1 
 

 
Summary Minutes  

Rogue Valley MPO Public Advisory Council 
November 19, 2019 

 

The following attended: 

Involvement Area Appointee Phone Number 

Central Point Jennifer Boardman  630-0387 

Medford (West) Haley Cox 971-241-3058 

Phoenix  George “Ike” Eisenhauer 512-1053 

Central Point Larry Martin 664-3778 

Jacksonville Ron Holthusen 944-5040 

Medford (East) Mark Ernest 899-8080 

Special Interest Appointee Phone Number 

Bicycle/Pedestrian  Edgar Hee, Vice Chair 734-4872 

Freight Industry Mike Montero, Chair 779-0771 

Public Health Michael Polich 608-3802 

Senior Robin Lee 773-7185 

Staff 

RVCOG Ryan MacLaren 423-1338 

RVCOG Karl Welzenbach 423-1360 

RVCOG Andrew Axel 423-1375 

Interested Parties 

Mike Kuntz Jackson County Roads 774-6228 

Karl MacNair City of Medford 774-2115 

Ian Horlacher ODOT R3 423-1362 
 
 



 

2 
 

RVMPO PAC Agenda Packet: November 19, 2019   
 
Full meeting recording: 2019-11-19 RVMPO PAC Meeting Audio 
 

1.  Call to Order / Introductions/ Review Agenda 00:00–01:24 

 

2.  Review / Approve Minutes | 1:37 – 1:46 
 
Motion to approve minutes by Edgar Hee. Second by George “Ike” Eisenhauer. 
 
No further discussion. 
 
The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 
3.  Public Comment | 1:53 
 
No public comment.  
 

Action Items 
 
4. Presentation on Project Applications for inclusion in the 2021-2024 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) | 2:03 
 
2:54 | Karl Welzenbach, RVCOG, Provided explanation regarding the process. 
 
4:02 | Presentation by Karl MacNair, City of Medford. 
Alley Paving, Stevens St. 
 
20:15 | Information and discussion regarding permeable asphalt (Alley Paving). 
 
22:35 | Presentation Mike Kuntz, Jackson County Roads. 
Clay St., Crew Rd., Expo Parking. 
 
46.32 | Information and discussion regarding paving at Expo. 
 
47:54 | Information on dust mitigation strategy. 
 
53:05 | Hand out RVMPO Discretionary Funding 2022-2024 
Medford and Jackson County applied for funding.  
 
55:03 | Travel survey (obtained through Policy Committee) described how information is gathered for the 
survey. 
 
58:57 | Description of RVMPO Discretionary Funding 2022-2024. 
 
1:00:14 | Accept RVMPO Discretionary Funding 2022-2024.  
 

http://dvel.rvmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/11192019-RVMPO-PAC-Agenda.pdf
http://dvel.rvmpo.org/11192019_rvmpo_pac_kingston_r/


 

3 
 

Motion by Edgar Lee to accept the RVMPO Discretionary Funding 2022-2024. Second by Ron Holthusen 
 
No further discussion.  
 
The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 
 

Discussion Items  
 
5. Discussion regarding Transportation Management Areas │ 1:00:54 
 
Further discussion about area growth and transit funding ensued.  
 
Add to worklist to identify impact to RVTD and JCT. 
 
Regular Updates  
 
6. MPO Planning Update│1:23:44 
 
Introduce Andrew Axel as new Office Specialist.  
 
7. Other Business  
 
8. Next Meeting: The next PAC meeting is January 21, 2020 at 5:30 p.m. at RVCOG 
 
9. Meeting Adjourned │6:55 p.m. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Scheduled Meetings: 

RVMPO PAC | Tuesday, January 21, 2020 @ 5:30 pm 

RVMPO TAC | Wednesday, November 13, 2019 @ 1:30 p.m. 

RVMPO Policy Committee | Tuesday, December 3, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

A partnership project with the City of Medford to 
create a safe and efficient east-side “regional” 
arterial. 

  



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

Problem:  Foothill Road is currently a very sub-
standard facility to carry current and future traffic  
• Lack of N-S arterial routes in the valley 

• I-5 being used as a local road 
• No good detour for emergencies 

• Poor vertical and horizontal alignment 
• Little or no shoulders – very unforgiving road 
• Increasing ADT’s (currently 8100 N. of Coker Butte Rd.) 

• High crash rate 



Foothill Road 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 



Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

Project Summary 
• 6800 feet long 
• Add 7-foot shoulders (shared shoulder/bike lane) 
• Left-turn lanes at Devils Garden Rd., Coker Butte 

Rd. and Dry Creek Rd. intersections 
• Improve alignment at selected locations to 

address sub-standard vertical and horizontal 
curves (45 mph design speed) 



Begin Project 

End Project 







Budget and Funding  
(current dollars) 
 

CMAQ Awarded      $   755,652 
STBG Awarded      $1,255,652 
County Match (10.27%)     $   287,430 
Additional CMAQ Request            $   645,000 
Additional Match (10.27%)            $     73,823   
Over-Match                                    $   281,177 
Total Project Cost:       $3,298,734 

Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 



Safety Summary 
 
   
  

Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

• 34 reported crashes over the last 5 years (2011 - 2015). 
• 12 at intersections (many rear-end accidents waiting for a left-turn) 
• 20 run off the road and 2 other 
• 18 injury and 15 PDO  
• One fatality 

• The proposed project should address 30 of the 34 
reported crashes 
• 10 of the intersection crashes likely prevented if left turn lanes 

were present. 
• 7-foot shoulders and better alignment may have prevented the 20 

run off the road crashes. 



New Criteria 
 
   
  

Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

• LTS = 2, based on 45 MPH rural facility with 7-foot 
shoulders. 

• Emission Reductions: 
 



Questions? 

Foothill Road 
(Delta Waters Rd. to Dry Creek Rd. Section) 

Fatal Crash Site 












	20191119_RVMPO PAC Draft Minutes.pdf
	Phone Number
	Appointee
	Involvement Area
	Phone Number
	Appointee
	Special Interest

	final agenda packet 01_21_20.pdf
	Area Strategies Pilot Guidelines.pdf
	Foothill RVMPO presentation.2020.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15

	01212020_RVMPO PAC Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA
	Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization
	Public Advisory Council





